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From: ROSSIDES Giorgos (CAB-AVRAMOPOULOS)
Sent: lundi 11 juin 2018 17:40
To:
Cc: SOMAKIAN Rouzanna (CAB-AVRAMOPOULOS)
Subject: RE: Meeting Request Amazon Web Services 

Dear , 

Thank you for your letter to Commissioner Avramopoulos, who has asked me to reply on his behalf to your request 
for a meeting with Amazon Web Service's Vice President of Public Policy, Mr Punke. 
Unfortunately, the Commissioner would not be available for the meeting as his agenda is full with other 
commitments during this period, including a plenary session of the European Parliament in Strasbourg. 

Kind regards, 

Giorgos ROSSIDES 
Member of Cabinet of Dimitris AVRAMOPOULOS 

Commissioner for Migration, Home Affairs & Citizenship  
European Commission  
BERL 12/110 
Tel: +32 2 29 80097  
email: george.rossides@ec.europa.eu  
web: http://ec.europa.eu/commission/2014-2019/avramopoulos_en 

@Avramopoulos 

From:   
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 1:19 PM 
To: TSOULIARIDIS Panos (CAB-AVRAMOPOULOS  

 
Subject: Meeting Request Amazon Web Services  

Dear Commissioner Avramopoulos, 

Please see attached a letter requesting a meeting for Mr Michael Punke, Vice President of 
Public Policy at Amazon Web Services. 

I hope this meeting will be possible and look forward to liaising with your office to set this 
up. 

Regards, 

(Ares(2018)3065854
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Amazon Europe Core societe a responsabilite limitee, 5 rue Plaetis, 2338 
Luxembourg, R.C.S. Luxembourg n B 180022. Autorisation d etablissement en 
qualite de commercante n 10040783. 
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